Madison County Public Schools
60 School Board Court
Madison VA 22727
(540) 948-3780

MEMORANDUM

To: Senator Ghazala F. Hashmi, Senate Committee on Education and
Health, via email senatorhashmi@senate.virginia.gov

To: Delegate Sam Rasoul, House Committee on
Education, via email
DelSRasoul@house.virginia.gov

From: Dr. Stacey L. Timmons, Supervisor of Facilities Management
Date: November 4, 2025
Subject: RE: HB2278 Response

In accordance with the requirements of HB2278 (Chapter 566, Acts of Assembly, 2025),
Madison County Public Schools (LCPS), contracted with a consulting firm to conduct a
comprehensive Facility Conditions Assessment for MCPS School Facilities.

The process included assessments of all building envelopes, sub-structures, as well as MEP
Systems and building systems. The assessment including an overall assessment of ADA
access and other barriers. To this end, we believe we are in compliance with ADA
standards. Our ongoing Capital Improvement Program also includes efforts to increase
accessibility for all. The Capital Planning Committee meets regularly to discuss any issues
that may arise.

In the event that a new or current physical barrier is identified, MCPS will implement
measures to facilitate access to programs and services, consistent with the ADA's program
accessibility provisions and the principle of avoiding undue financial and administrative
burdens. Such alternative measures include program relocation and providing virtual
access to programs.

MCPS remains committed to fostering an inclusive environment and continuously
evaluating our facilities and practices to support equitable access for all individuals.



